Ci

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA
JUNE 02, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board on the 2nd day of June,
2022 at 6:00 p.m. at which time business will be conducted in accordance with Local Government Code

551 as follows:

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is present.

2. Welcome Guests.

3. Citizen comments.

4. Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for April 7, 2022.

5. Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat in the City of
Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas an being a subdivision plat of 1.33 acres of land within the
City of Kenedy out of the Carlos Martinez 15 league grant, Abstract No. 6 Karnes County,

Texas and being a part or portion of land described in a conveyance to Champak M. Patel and
Hemlata Bhakta in the deed of record in Volume 632, Page 66 of the official records of Karnes

County, Texas.

6. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.

7. Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s office at (830)
583-2230 or FAX (830) 583-2063 or email citysecretary@kenedytx.gov for further information. Braille is not

available.

The Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Kenedy reserves the right to convene in Executive Session in accordance
with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code: Section 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), Section
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), and Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) on any of
the above items.

Certification
I, Judy Murphy, certify that the above notice of this Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting was Rqsted ' thes s,

front doors to.the City Hall, 303 W. Main St., Kenedy, Texas on the 25" day of May, 2022 by 5:00 p\qﬁ‘ \( OF K “, .,
\ ...llll.. &
S lo),
) @ ™
< ' ‘e -
- [ L] -
S S =
Sl Pw
EY § 5
— ’, ) - 0y ~
X7 e S

2, ¢~G““"" * \\\

’I
"'t|||||||\\‘



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES
APRIL 07,2022 — 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Gretchen Dupnik, Chair

Jeffery Freeman, Vice Chair

Gary Richards

Robert Trevino

Brandon Briones

CITY PRESENT: CITY ABSENT:
City Secretary Ruby Mowles

Building Official Jaime Albiar

Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is
present. -

Chair Dupnik called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and announced a quorum was present.
2. Welcome Guests.

No guests present.
3. Citizen comments.

No citizen comments.

4. Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for May 06, 2021 and Regular
Meeting Minutes for March 03, 2022.

City Secretary Mowles explained that the May 06, 2021 minutes were not previously approved.

Motion: Gary Richards made the motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for May 06,
2021 and Regular Meeting Minutes for March 03, 2022, as presented. Vice Chair Freeman
seconded the motion. Motion carried with all present voting in favor.

April 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutcsr

Page 1 of 2



5. Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat of lot 5
and lot 6 Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of
record in Cabinet A page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas and to be
known as Lot 5A Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas and being further
know as 198 Runge St.

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the Board and discussed the owners request to vacate
and re-plat for placement of a manufactured home. Albiar explained the manufactured home
has been set up on the property. Albiar explained utilities have not been turned on because City
Council has to approve the vacate and re-plat.

Motion: Robert Trevino made the motion to approve the recommendation for a request to
vacate and re-plat of lot 5 and lot 6 Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas as
shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas
and to be known as Lot 5A Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas and being
further know as 198 Runge St. Vice Chair Freeman seconded the motion. Motion carried with
all present voting in favor.

6. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.

Jaime Albiar stated two possible re-plats on Maytag and Latin are all pending owners meeting
deadline for publication for next meeting.

Review of updates on the City of Kenedy Planning and Zoning policy.
7. Adjourn.

Motion: Gary Richards made the motion to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. Brandon Briones seconded
the motion. Motion carried with all present voting in favor.

APPROVED:

Gretchen Dupnik, Chair

ATTEST:

Amy Desharnais, Administrative Assistant

Aprll 07, 2022 Plannirig”& Zoning Mmutes Pagé 2 of 2



Rt oy CARLOS MARTINEZ 15 LEAGUE GRANT PLAT CREATING
ABSTRACT NO. 6 CP & m__.._om.cw_u_Sm_oz
¥, MTS.
. . CITY OF KENEDY CITY OF KENEDY

‘SUBDIVISION PLAT OF 1.33 ACRES OF LAND

RECORD IN VOLUME 832, PAGE 88 OF THE
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF KARNES COUNTY, TEXAS.
RECORDS OF KARNES COUNTY, TEXAS.

THC QTY OF KENEDY, TEXAS AND WHOST NAMC 15

FIRC HYDRANTS AND PUBUC PLACTS WHICH ARD
INSTALLED OR WHICH | WILL CAUST TO BC INSTALLED
THOREOM, SHOWM OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTWERWIST
TO BE INSTALLID OR DEDICATID UNDCR THE SUDDIMSION
APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE OTY OF KINEDY, ALL THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSCS TWERDN DPRESIED, OTHER ON THE
PLAT HERCOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE
APPUCADLE AUTHORITICS OF THC QTY OF KIMIDY.

CHAMPAK M. PATIL — OWNER

433 N SUNSET STRP

KENTOY, TEXAS 70118

HIMUATA DHAKT/ oW

433 M, SUNSET STRP

KINEDY, TEXAS 701

SWORM TO AND SUDSCRIDED DEFORE ME THIS

— . 222

NOTARY PUBLIC

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ON

— . 2022, VOTID AFFIRMATIVOLY TO
THIS PLAT TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR

APFROVAL AMD FOR MILUNG OF RCCORD.

CHAFGLAN, IICOT PLANISNG & JOMNG COMMISUON.

THE CIFY COUNGIL O 20__. VOTED

AFFRMATIVELY TO APPROVE THIS PLAT FOR PILLING

OF REQORD.

THE OCST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ANO

1008 tbw.aﬂn._.
FLORESWLLE, TEXAS 7311
(830) 303-4770
e"ggé [— 4 ”sag 38515.“““’“
§ Preliminary, this T it T e s e o oo i
o o emmer document shall not be DAY OF AN
. recorded for any e B N e
GRAPHIC SCALE purpose and shall not KARNES COUNTY, TDXAS.
- s = = ™ e be used or viewed or 4 TESTRIONY WHOREOF, WITNSS MY HAND AND
PouLex & sons e e — relied upon as a final T T i ey
SURVETING, MC. iy ) survey document
(830) 33-4770 1 imok = 88 f.
40D NO. 12-0130




5/19/22,12:01 PM Karnes CAD Web App

(v 72805 _ - X

63 Show search results for 72805

—1_ ML

103019

103231
102865

72758

- 68997

63309

200f

https://maps.pandai.com/karnescad/?find=72805 M



5/19/22, 9:.07 AM Chapter 90 - ZONING | Code of Ordinances | Kenedy, TX | Municode Library

C. Herght and area regulatrons In theg"CHCoM @glaﬁistriet ithe height of the buildings, the
minimum dimensions of lots and yards the minimum lot area, and the minimum floor space per
family shall be as follows:

1. Height: No building hereafter erected, reconstructed, altered, or enlarged shall exceed
three and one-half stories, nor shall it exceed 60 feet within 100 feet of a property line of
"SF" zoned or "RE" zoned property. Any building in excess of 100 feet from these property
lines shall not exceed three and one-half stories or 60 feet.

" Frontyardi There shall be a front yard of not less than 25 feet, or the front yard indicated
on a city-approved subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records, whichever
is greater. Corner lots shall have a minimum side yard of 15 feet on the second front yard,
the yard generally parallel to the street with the greatest frontage, unless reversed frontage
is approved by the administrative official. If a building line shown on a city-approved
subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records is greater than 15 feet, then the
platted building line shall be required on the second front yard. Garage doors and gates
meant for vehicle use shall be located no closer than 20 feet from the right-of-way.

3. [Réaryardi There shall be a rear yard having a depth of not less than 20 feet.

4. [iSide yardiThere shall be a minimum side yard of not less than five feet. Where a lot abuts

upon the ‘side of a residentially zoned lot, there shall be a side yard of not less than ten
feet. In a unified commercial development, interior side yard setbacks may be waived upon
approval of the planning and zoning commission at the time of platting or site plan
approval.

5. BWidth of Iot; The width of a lot shall be a minimum of 70 feet at the building line, provided
that where a lot of record and in separate ownership at the time of the passage of this
chapter has less width than herein required, this chapter shall not prohibit its use for
commercial purposes.

o

hitps://library.municode.com/tx/kenedy/codes/cade_of_ordinances?nodeld=CH90Z0_S90-10CCODI 1N



May 19, 2022 - City of Kenedy P&Z vacate/replat

“coastal Benq

BEE | GOLIAD | SAN PATRICIO | REFUGIO
* KARNES | LIVE OAK & McMULLEN
-Live 0Dak ¢ McMullen The News

BEEVILLE GOLIAD THEPROGRESS KARNES SAN PATR]CI(()S REFUGIO

Bee-Picayune Advance-Guard Countywide County Press

111 N. Washington + PO Box 10 * Beeville TX 78104
561.358.2550 office@mysoutex.com

AF‘F IDAVIT of PUBLICATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEE

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared Dennis Wade known to me, who, by me duly sworn, on
his oath deposes and says that he is the Publisher of the

Karnes Countywide, having general circulation in Karnes County,
who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that the

foregoing attached notice was published in said newspaper on the
following date(s), to wit:

WA At

e

Demats Wade, Publisher

Sworn to and subscribed before me by Dennis Wade
this the 19 day of May 2022 AD
to certify which witness my hand and official seal.

oy Inginca sy

Mary Virginia Massey,

RY VIRGINIA MASSEY
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

ID#1291 906‘?77" Fich

My Comri. Expires '11-::.3102:\’4

~ wwmm

L




CLASSIFIEDS

! Thursday, May 19, 2022 | MySouTex.com | PAGE 7B

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING

T e B R R
acaepted at the following Announce your baby’s

ratas:
Minimum charga, 30 words,
$10 per insertion. (Employ-
mant ads are $13 minimum
charge, 40 words.) Classic
fsd display rate, $9.50 per
employmant $12.08,
tl' minimum}.

Ads will only ba charged
to patsons of businesses
with ostablished azcounts.
Count each initial and
group of figures as a word.
Card of Thanks accepted I|
a special rata of $30; with
picture, $35, additional $5
per inch.

Ve are responsible for only
one correction insertion, If
errors appear in advertise-
ment, sdverissr is re-
quasted ta notify publisher
atonge,

W
$andotaria, Tt
Note: 8lbs, Vo, 2120, long
Classified Deadling: brocdvonnts b
3 PM sThursday :

{To run following Thursday) 8ckanel Sy e

Grandparents:
Mardy aod Teresa Pachecs
o Karmes Gy
Jafl and Karey

Lld

€reat-Grandparents
FDH SALE - ANGUS PLUS: Sanh Paddgaet of Karnes Gy
Second calves pairs and Rodriguez
bred cows, second calves,
and 3 in 1 set. All ve

qenﬂeandpu—wndixlonog
361-319-5564

I T T —
SEeiE i nanats | Miraculous Prayer
gnod disposition, low birth  |Dear Heart of Jesus, in the past |
weaight, calving ease. Brinks  have asked for mapy fivors Thiy
bloodlines.  Replacement fyma | 3 you this very

heifers also available. 351- m‘m favor, mm&"

375-1000 or 210-771-8551
broken heart, where your father|

eyes 3y mm;h favoe,

Lannouncevenne o doRs R Rl
ANNOUNCEMENTS for 3 duys, promise pukbatin
S U p"Fg and fzvet will be granted, Neve
y knwn to fail. AYM,

‘ 30U Kafser
APl MR
33495, Hwym Kenedy,n(nm + 830-583-3401

Benefit Pa dedest Destal,
and I.ll!mnrll\tl !ﬂtﬂﬂ.wm rsanntmhthu-lnm.
hm;iﬂsw&uehmﬂdunwﬁuwiuhw

(ﬂmmwﬂg&mwd&mmn
Christina.benavide

mﬁmm &, Mondzp-Friday wedh complets beneft package

Na’ﬁmhu:l TLLMbymwuuﬂanmmem
had*caepmew hespidl seiming prefermed. BLS requined a0d ALS

Sammary: fling, arganioes, 30d manages the (e Maragement Frognm fot
mmm@wﬁmmﬂrmm T

Mosdpfriday wit il beseft
2 4nd tigm o bovat,
Qualtications: (ument Tevas Phrysicom Assistant or Narse Practtions. Master’y
anmwmuﬂmﬁwummeauﬁ
"fﬁ"'ﬁxmmm i practiteass prefermed. (rest
o (Gl

T Ariitng wemds wi (ol R piage.
Qﬂaiﬁa zﬂul@mdgm:mnr{ny&rﬂ.pem(mw&ﬂl
S8 rege

Dhetare.
Mg Fll-time, Preanting sty and wethends of $30am- 1pa & $30m g
with complete benefit

Qualifical MW;)‘W&&@M ¢ jear expecience
medical setting pre

Lib Desariment
Mm i, Jpem- T shil ith omplete beaefil puccage e
i1 ¢a boous gralable.
Q“Ilnlhm-hﬂsﬁdanw (LS, oo VAT or ebgths for cortiiorson (mam
cemplets cernbeaan witin 6 menths ofbre) Kew gradrss reonraged 1o

ey 2 Department

GARAGE SALES/
YARD SALES

21,
Graduaticn gifts, all news
wash, shampoos,
conditioners, lots of yard
decor, lots of misc. items.

PROVIDERS: ENERGY;
INTERNET, CABLE,
PHONE

DIRECTV for $73.92 month
for 12 months with CHOICE
Packagae. Watch your fa-
vorits live sports, news &

LEGAL NOTICES
PUBLIC NOTICE
Notice of Appolntment of
ANGELICA ALBIAR, 23
Independent Executor
of the Estate of
ALBINO ALBIAR,

First 3 manths of HEO Max,
ingmax, Showtil Starz

GENERAL
EMPLOYMENT
Wamnin, Vhile  most
“By-M advenisers are
reputeble, some are not.
Urfortunately the Coastal
Bend Publishing LLC, can-
nct guarantas the prod-
ucts or services of lhoss
‘who buy advenising spaca
in our pages. Ya urgs our
rexders 10 use great care,
l-lnd when in doubt to
\ contact the Corpus Christi
Bettar Business Bureau at
1:361.837-4849,  BEFORE
spending money. I you fesl
you have been the victim of
fraud, contact the Con-
sumer Protaction Office
of the Atorney General ot

1-512-463-2070, Austin.

| CHILD/ADULT CAHE |
STATE LAW requires all child
caring facilities be licensed
or registared with thaTaxas
Dept. of Human Rasources
(DHR]} to assure that they
mast minimum health and
safety standards. For infor-
matign, cantact your local
DHR office,

“GENERAL |
KARNES COUNTY
DETENTION FA(ILITY

We e Exdal

ad pleaty .l oppumiq fer
edrascement!

The felowiad pesten 3 ppen

« LIEUTENANT

Mgty matapiy eorine ot
www fobs.geogroup.com
Only ipsbaas merta (e mines

regsreents il bt cotadied.

[Ty

M cuero
¢ ;

Ly

Our Mession & i

are 1o o we e with d
ommtnnt b extlenct nelwe da
Ioi

and Epix included! Diracty
is #1 in Customar Satisfac-
tion (JD Power & Assoc)
Some rastrictions apply.
Call 1-361-392-4781.

DISH NETWORK: $59.99 for
180 Channels! Blazing Fast
Internat, $19.99/mo. (where
available.) Switch & Get a
Free $100 Visa Gift Card.
Free Voica Remota. Free HD
DVR. Free Streaming on All
Devices. Call todayl 1-351-
7348919

EARTHUNK HIGH SPEED
INTERNET. As Low As
$49.85/month (lor the first
3 months.) Reliable High
Speed Fibar Optic Technol-
ogy. Stream Videos, Music
and Morel Call Eacthlink
Today, 1-381-365-3288.

Pending In the County

oul
Kames County, Texas
Cause No.: PR-2022-0014
TO ALL PERSONS
INTERESTED INTHE
ABOVE ESTATE
WHEREAS, on the 20th day
of April, 2022 in the County
Count of Kamnes County,
Texas, ths undarsigned
duly qualified as the Inde-
endent Executor of ths
state of ALBINO ALBIAR,
Deceased.

Notice is haraby given
that Original Letters Tes-
tamentary on this Estata
were granted and this is to
netify all parsons heving
claims against said estats
1o present the same to tha
undersigned  within  the
tima prescribed by law,

Any person indabted to
said estate is hereby noti-
fied to pay same (o the

REAL ESTATE
SERVICES
PUBLISHER'S NOTICE
All real estate advertsed
haerein Is subject to the
Federa! Falr Housing Act,
which makes it gal to
advertise any preferencs,
limitation, or diserimina:
tion bzsed on tace, color,
raligion, sex, handicap,
familial status or national
origin, or intantion to make
any such prafe; nW.I:m;l\\’!-

Angelica Albiar
Indepandant Executar
of the Estata of

Ambino Alblar, Deceased
Address:

c/o Law Offices of
unglq & Banack, Inc.,
Atornays

E\nnu Lauren M. Miller,

745 E. Mulbarry, Suits 700
San Antonio, Texas 78212
Dated at Karnes City, Texas,

May 19, 2022
5-18

NOTICETO ALL PERSONS
HAVING CLAIMS AGAINST
THE ESTATE OF
PATRICLA A, SCHENDEL,

DECEASED
Nctice is hersby given
that the original Lsttars
Testamentary for the Estats
of PATRICIA A. SCHENDEL
ware issued on May 11,
2022.1n Causs No. FR-2022-
0008 pending in tha County
Count, Probata Docket, of
Karnas Cauntkgcxn. to:
CONNIE SMART

0.Box

Runge, Texas 78151
All persons having claims
against the Estate which is
currently being adminis-
tered sre required to pres-
ant them within ths tima
lnnd mannst presciibed by

DATED w: 11th day of May,

o‘oma
CONNIE SM.IR'I
5-19

NOTICETO PUBLIC
SURFLUS
PROPERTY SALE
Tha County of Karnes will
ba recgiving compatitive
bids on county owned
surplus equipment (dircuit
boatds and memaory cards)
until 8:00 a.m. an tha 27th
of h'uv. 2022 at the Karnes

County Anternoy’s Offica,
101 N. Panna Marie, Suite
302, Kamnes City, Taxas
mna and then publicly

pened and read aloud.
Bl\‘.[i recaivad after that
time will not ba accepted.
Detgiled specifications are
on fila at the County Attor-
nay’s Office, lecated at 101
N. Panna Maria, Suite 302,
Kame: City, Texss 78]:'8
his

ticn, or
will nct knowingly atcept
any advertising for real

sstata which is in violation
of tha law. All parsons are
hereby informed that all
dwellings advertised are
avallable on an equal op-

portunity basis. If you feaf
1hat you have encountered

toll-free  at
1-800-€63-9777 or call an
Equal Opportunity Special-
ist st tha San Antanio HUD
Ofﬁu 1 210-229-6885. You
may writa to HUD,
Amn: Fair Housing Divi-
sion, 800 Dolorosa St,
San Antonio, Tx. 78202,

WANTEDTO BUY
VEHICLES
ALWAYS PAYING CASH
for cars, trutks, RVs, farm

equipment, windmills. No
blem! U call, |

l Sign-On Bonus
For the following po:

Mew bt cemplete job pesting 2o
aply cadime by vsinguat
ww.cueroreglonal

hos}pnelorg

Careers at (uero Health
PH:(361) 275-0522

BT, HT, of LS PRN;
Qualifications: Fegistered as aa NT, (LS, o WAT o elgide for crtifann (mast
reenplete corifation within Smanthiefbire) New gradwates ercoursged o

- [margency Degartment
B for Emergency D folt=ew i pacage and
555 64 botus.
Cerrendy Boensed by fTetas. Prefet 6 montha 1 soe
ing however ibe crsdered

BLS requred upea bire, ALS a0d FALS or ENPCis regared within 6 mosths TNCC
(errtcation required wrihia 18 paehs of bre.

MedSurg hbmsroener Dot
ﬂnﬂu.!ﬂmaﬂ.{mq&nkﬂ..m—sum e besett
SfiselTan-Tpmasd ?h#«hr-d.
m smmm éﬁmlm

callg, verifation ofimmrance, and ether ﬁ.*mnmm_
Qualkfaations: Hg' school grauate er G0 requred. Nedial o baspal
Wﬂmkﬁitﬁm{dwhmhﬂﬂmmm‘ﬂﬂ;
e,

Emergency Deat,
Emergency Deparimant Techaldan; Full tme, 7p-Ta wrh complets benely

Whmmmmmm&mdmmmw
Callecion a0d taspont of LD sedmmy, v pasiast
mmm a4 teapac thust 0 A

- MEDICAL -~ |
JOHN PAUL 1 NUHSING
HOME in Kanedy is ac

ing Full-time CNA 2pv1
full-time CNA, 10p-8a; and
part-time Nurse, 10p-6a.
For  mare information,
pleass call 830-583-9841.

MISCELLANEQUS
DONATE Your car or truck
1o Heritage for tha Blind.
Fres 3 day vacation, tax
deductible, fres towing, All
paperwork taken care of,
Ca'l 1-381-356-3692.

litle, no

Hlull Liability release pro-
vidad! Vetsrans bonus! Call

“Friandly Vince® for Cash!

OTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

The City Council of the
City of Karnes Ccty will
hold a Public Hearing for
the Proposed Extension of
the Kames City municipal
boundaries by Voluntary
Annexation of the prapsrty
Tocated at 1007 N, Highway
123, Karnes City, Kames
Ceunty, Texas, and ds-
scribed as:

Being 6.62 a2cres, situated
In the Jose Antonfo Leal
Survey, A-184, Kemes
County, Texas, being all of
a 6.668 tract recorded In
Vol. 122, Page 180, Deed
Records, Kames County,

Texas.

Tha Public Hearing will
be held st the regular City
Council Meating on May
24, 2022 at 6:00 PM. at City
Hall, 314 E. Calvert, Karnas
City, Texas. Pleasa seo tho
city council meating agen-
da on the City of Karnes
City website for additional
information,

(210)771-8294! For further Information
pleasa contact City Man-
|gg_r Ken Roberts at 830-

760-3422.
REAL ESTATE 519

OR HENT

DTN ENIEE NOTICETO ALL PERSONS
€ o HAVING CLAIMS AGAINST

FURNISHED  EFFICIENCY
CABINS & RV SPACES: all
bills paid, cornar of FM 883

Hwy. 281, George Wast,
3561-813-9716, 351-443-
2830,

REAL ESTATE
FOR SALE

[ COMMERGIAL ]
HWY PHOPEHTY' For sale.
5.000 =q. fi. rastaurant sst
up on US 77 in Refugio.
Mativated sellerl! Price
negotiablsl Call Michella,
361-237-8333.

(& "HOUSES
1318 NUECES: Ke ld;
HUD homas, 3 plus ba
raoms, 2 bath, tila floors
throughout, spacious
tooms, extra large suite
with  handicappad  ac-
cessibla bath, Ask prica,
§91,000.  Online HUD-
homaestore.gov. Call or text
Cindy, agent, 361-362-9737,
Beavillehome Real Estats.

) THE ESTATE OF
CRESPIN CRUZ PEREZ, JR.,
DECEASED
Hotice s hersby given
that tha original Letters
of Administration for the
Estate of CRESPIN CRUZ
PEREZ, JR. were issusd on
May 11, 2022, in Causa No,
PR-2021-0038 panding in

Ceunty Court, Probate
Docket, of Kames County,
Texas, to:

DA.NIELLE PEREZ
1008 E.Widhalm St
Beeville, Texas 78102
All persans having claims
against the Estate which is
currently baing adminis-
tered are required to pres-
ent them within the time
and manner prescribed by

aw.

DATED this 11th day of May,

AD. 2022,
/s/ Darvels Poraz
DANIELLE PEREZ
:&UESGRDVE &TAYLOR
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
(351) 645-3224

GOLIAD, TEXAS
513

surplus may be directed
to  Jennifer Dillingham,
Counr,' Avornay, [(830)
780-3738,

Jennder, du‘(nglan

cokame.

for at ths ldd:eu listed
abowvs). The County re-
serves the right to reject
any and all bids, waiva any
and all imagularities, and
to accept any bid which
it deems advantageous
to it, Each bidder sgrees
to waive any claim it has
against the County in con-
nection with ths bid.

5-12&19pd

PUBLIC NOTICE
The Planning and Zoning
will hold a public hearing
Juna 2, 2022 at €00 PM in
the Auditorium of the Ruh-
man C. Franklin Municipal
Building, 303 Wast Main
Streat, Kenedy, Texas to
hear public commants and
questions concerning:
1. Considaration and pos-
sible recommendation for
uest to vacata and re-
plat In tha City of Kenedy,
Karnss County, Texas an
baing a subdivision plat of
133 acres of land within
tha City of Kenady out of
tha Carles Martinez 15
laague grant. Abstract No.
B Karnes County, Texas and
baing & pant or portion of
land dascribad in a convey-
ance 1o Champak M. Patal
and Hemlata Bhakta in the
dazd of record in Volumsa
632, Page €6 of tho official
recards of Kames County,
Taxas.
518

L=
Wise
Shoppers

Leek

in the
Classifieds

Shoppeis who know
a bargain when they

lmam
Il High subeel gradunte &1 (RO red. Badc Life Suppent (PR} g e oo U e
m nﬂmr whésl gradant ef CED reguired. Bait. (PR} . WWW.SEANOBRIFNREALESTATE.COM Classifieds. In  the
s S meels expaience 1 3 besptl f e Gt seteg preeed > Egen SEANOBRIENG ATTRET P e
Praficer o with computers and evceflent customet seridce skl a st SeAl 8 é;RIEN M track  down deaks
RN S8t FT.Pari Time, o PRN AN FoB-Bma with complits beseft skage i pruxen ¢ BUYING OR SELLING? CALL 210-365-7869 on evenything from
1590 0 borat. . buying your dream
mhuu-m ooty beeased by the State of Feuss. Prer 6 menths o cos- home to fumiture. Its
mreqsd rhummm e S . NEW CONSTRUCTION easy to pla':e an ad
315 East Titden, Keaedy, S80V20A, or find the items you
Fll-time/Fart-tme/ of P Shits. Apeone 1,500 oq L Vel eiizg, want, and it’s used by
Guabdatisns: Grrst (7 d KIS eraned Qe o e an 47 hirupiting = many area shoppers
prefemed Disgrorsc expirence prefured BRI larpe bedrwmo, evtry by mater every day.
Wellpass TechiF forevesing, wel nd, and dosiag i, - i ONLY $229,000 mysoutex.com
Qualifications: Hoh schodd gnduste o GED reqvired (FRIMD waining! BO1N.STHST. KENEDY, M bosnigmmjempnrinet oo o o soln " d _
"’fm"j‘*“*“w‘;}w“ 4rity gestoce priad, Crntod 2BO/1BA REMODELED HOME Pt efScency A (a2 11725 East bver i Vormet G ———___ $69,000 Email ads to:
by Falline/Pant /o BN Shts | | 3807284 BRICK HOME ON 5 ACRES™ Lirge work shop oot frocrs, U 420 Wt of Temes Gy wod Ketdy 28 lassifieds@
Qualidrations: lmu-l(mrﬂkgp!imd Qoe year experiescz as an FRT dserbdbe_— . s;oUD$229,000 €
””‘““"‘*“ml s 424 ACRES 1N STOCKDALETY, Kot 5 Pk prin Loy i s oy Wb Soe e k. 635,000 mysoutex.com
ggﬁmmmmmmmhﬁ APROX. 146 ACRES, CR14S  sprrr b whes 13urh of Kemedy Sod grass 104 fencos, (W1 Didel — §3,300/ACHE or call
FEN As naeded bot inpatient nd ovtpatient sanvices.
e et oo (b ST | | AT 30005 FLORFICE StACE precnatioty—————————ronienst | | 361.343-5202




